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From: Ehlebracht, Mike <Mike.Ehlebracht@hartcrowser.com>
Sent: Monday, March 14, 2022 1:41 PM
To: Contact Council
Subject: Urban Tree Canopy Motion 22-09

CAUTION : This email originated from outside of this organization. Please exercise caution with links and attachments. 

Dear Snohomish County Councilmembers: 

I’m writing this email to express my support for Motion 22‐09, which proposes to amend the Natural 
Environment Chapter of the General Policy Plan (GPP) to address Urban Tree Canopy goals and policies. I fully 
support the Motion’s goal of providing a healthy urban forest to enhance the economic vitality of the 
community, improve environmental conditions and resiliency, and promote a better quality of life for 
Snohomish County residents. As an environmental engineering consultant and long‐time member of the 
Snohomish County Marine Resources Committee (MRC), I recognize the critical role that a healthy tree canopy 
has for improving water quality, providing wildlife habitat, and protecting our natural environment for future 
generations.  

While my work with the MRC primarily focuses on protecting and restoring our local marine environment, we 
cannot achieve this mission without recognizing the importance of addressing the health of upland 
watersheds that are intimately connected to the marine ecosystem. For example, our ability to restore salmon 
and iconic resident killer whale populations is highly dependent on improving stormwater quality that 
discharges into our local surface water bodies. Enhancing urban forests and tree canopy has been shown to be 
an excellent tool for improving stormwater quality and management including: 

 Reducing stormwater runoff by capturing and storing rainfall in their canopy, releasing
water into the atmosphere, and increasing infiltration into the soil.

 Decreasing the amount of pollutants by taking up nutrients, metals, and other contaminants
from soils and water through their roots.

 Transforming pollutants into less harmful substances.

As a resident of Snohomish County, I believe that protecting and enhancing our urban tree canopy is vital for 
improving the quality of life for future generations. Thanks. 

Mike Ehlebracht 
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From: Dunn, Megan
Sent: Monday, March 14, 2022 6:11 PM
To: Contact Council
Subject: Fwd: Support for Urban Tree Canopy Proposal
Attachments: Support for Urban Tree Canopy Proposal.pdf

For the record 

Megan Dunn | Council Chair and Councilmember District 2 
O: (425) 388‐3494 | megan.dunn@snoco.org 
Pronouns: she/her/hers 

NOTICE: All emails and attachments sent to and from Snohomish County are public records and may be 
subject to disclosure pursuant to the Public Records Act (RCW 42.56). 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: llyshall@snohomishcd.org 
Date: March 14, 2022 at 5:21:41 PM PDT 
To: "Dunn, Megan" <Megan.Dunn@co.snohomish.wa.us>, "Low, Sam" 
<Sam.Low@co.snohomish.wa.us>, "Mead, Jared" <Jared.Mead@co.snohomish.wa.us>, "Nehring, Nate" 
<nate.nehring@co.snohomish.wa.us>, "Wright, Stephanie" <Stephanie.Wright@co.snohomish.wa.us> 
Subject: Support for Urban Tree Canopy Proposal 

CAUTION : This email originated from outside of this organization. Please exercise caution with links and 
attachments. 

Dear Snohomish County Council, 
Please see attached our letter of support for the Urban Tree Canopy proposal for the Comprehensive 
Plan Update. 

Thank you, 
Linda 

Linda Lyshall, PhD 
Executive Director 
Snohomish Conservation District 
Desk/Mobile: 425‐327‐9862 

To prevent the spread of COVID-19 and comply with the Healthy Washington - Roadmap to Recovery plan, the Snohomish Conservation 
District office is closed. Our staff are mostly teleworking and are best reached by email. Thank you for your patience and stay healthy.



 

 

March 14, 2022 

Re: Support for Urban Tree Canopy Proposal for Comprehensive Plan Update 

Dear Snohomish County Council, 

The Snohomish Conservation District is a Special Purpose District authorized through RCW 89.08 to 

provide technical and financial assistance to conserve and protect our natural resources, including soil, 

water, air, habitat, and wildlife. Every year we complete multiple restoration projects that include 

planting thousands of trees. There are multiple benefits to trees in both our rural and urban 

environments, including improving water and air quality, sequestering carbon, providing shade during 

heat events, and contributing to salmon recovery. 

We recently published the Puget Sound Urban Tree Canopy and Stormwater Management Handbook, 

which is accessible at this website: https://betterground.org/treesandstormwater/. In the Puget Sound 

region, growth and land development have greatly expanded the amount of impervious surface, leading 

to increased stormwater runoff and associated negative impacts to water quality and wildlife habitat. 

Urban tree canopy plays a vital role in reducing stormwater runoff.  

Including the Urban Tree Canopy proposal in the Comprehensive Plan Update will contribute to 

improved human health and quality of life; ecological and environmental benefits; economic benefits; 

and air quality improvement. I appreciate and support the County Council’s initiative in considering this 

policy. 

 

Sincerely, 

  

Linda Lyshall, PhD 

Executive Director, Snohomish Conservation District 

llyshall@snohomishcd.org 

425-327-9862 
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mailto:llyshall@snohomishcd.org


From: Mike Pattison
To: Contact Council
Subject: Motion 22-096 Comment Letter
Date: Tuesday, March 22, 2022 1:25:08 PM
Attachments: image001.png
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image005.png
Comment Letter re Motion 22-096.pdf

 
CAUTION : This email originated from outside of this organization. Please exercise caution with links and

attachments.
Dear Council,
Attached please find a comment letter regarding Motion 22-096 that is before you tomorrow. Thank you
for your consideration.
 
Mike Pattison
 
 

 

Mike Pattison | Senior Snohomish County Manager
 
p 425.460.8203
335 116th Ave. SE, Bellevue, WA 98004

mbaks.com     ­­   ­­­

We aspire to be the most trusted and respected housing experts 
in the Puget Sound region.

 
 

mailto:mpattison@MBAKS.COM
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https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.mbaks.com%2F&data=04%7C01%7CContact.Council%40co.snohomish.wa.us%7Cea7c422bb8bc4c51951808da0c4202fa%7C6bd456aabc074218897c4d0a6a503ee2%7C1%7C0%7C637835775076658588%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=W3ipafM0uX4SBodAsuQknRvx7bAW1vidFm8dndCGIcU%3D&reserved=0
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https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.mbaks.com%2F&data=04%7C01%7CContact.Council%40co.snohomish.wa.us%7Cea7c422bb8bc4c51951808da0c4202fa%7C6bd456aabc074218897c4d0a6a503ee2%7C1%7C0%7C637835775076658588%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=W3ipafM0uX4SBodAsuQknRvx7bAW1vidFm8dndCGIcU%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.facebook.com%2FMasterBuildersAssociation%2F&data=04%7C01%7CContact.Council%40co.snohomish.wa.us%7Cea7c422bb8bc4c51951808da0c4202fa%7C6bd456aabc074218897c4d0a6a503ee2%7C1%7C0%7C637835775076658588%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=cRbynzhh49LRKVUEjUsg45grkMAx329NvznNRMukuU8%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Ftwitter.com%2Fmbaks&data=04%7C01%7CContact.Council%40co.snohomish.wa.us%7Cea7c422bb8bc4c51951808da0c4202fa%7C6bd456aabc074218897c4d0a6a503ee2%7C1%7C0%7C637835775076658588%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=rHtolR2ZyuhUeY7oD0NJ0ksVGjmQy1tUHXNoQMh7RvE%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.linkedin.com%2Fcompany%2Fmaster-builders-association&data=04%7C01%7CContact.Council%40co.snohomish.wa.us%7Cea7c422bb8bc4c51951808da0c4202fa%7C6bd456aabc074218897c4d0a6a503ee2%7C1%7C0%7C637835775076658588%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=RDNJ%2BD8uT7jemDbllOfE5Xo4H7JTiLNfFhyepzAU2Vo%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.instagram.com%2Fmasterbuildersassociation%2F&data=04%7C01%7CContact.Council%40co.snohomish.wa.us%7Cea7c422bb8bc4c51951808da0c4202fa%7C6bd456aabc074218897c4d0a6a503ee2%7C1%7C0%7C637835775076658588%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=yNubHhQ8BiTeEXhgb1iMgDh3v0h3GX8a4umkPU5nFj8%3D&reserved=0
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